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Ribble Valley Borough Council

Council Offices, church Walk Yourref: 3/2017/0232
Clitheroe Our ref: DC/17/1198
BB7 2RA Date: 10-APR-17

Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Land East of Chipping Lane, Longridge
Proposal: Variation of Condition 8 (drainage strategy) of planning 3/2014/0764

United Utilities are unsure what the variation is to the wording of condition 8, if it’s simply to replace
the old FRA and discharge rate of 7.x I/s to the new FRA and the revised figure of 8.3 |/s/ha United
Utilities can agree to the variation.

The applicant can discuss any of the above with Developer Engineer, Graham Perry, by email at
wastewaterdeveloperservices@uuplc.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Tracy Churchman
United Utilities
Developer Services and Planning
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